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ITEMNO.S5a-f

TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff — Ames Police Department
DATE: December 13, 2011

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
January 24, 2012

The Council agenda for January 24, 2012, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor — The 5 & Dime, 115 5™ Street

Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — West Towne Pub, 4518 Mortensen Road Suite 101
Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Dublin Bay, 320 South 16™ Street

Special Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Black Market Pizza, 2610 Northridge Parkway

Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine — Campustown Liquor, 218 Welch Ave. Suite 3
Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service — Mickey’s Irish Pub, 109 Welch Ave

A routine check of records found no violations for The 5 & Dime, West Towne Pub, Dublin Bay, Black
Market Pizza, or Campustown Liquor.

The same check found 4 citations for on premises at Mickey’s Irish Pub and one arrest for public
intoxication during the renewal period.

The police department would recommend renewal for all six establishments.
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